

P. C. Box 42,  
Springer, New Mex.,  
March 3, 1951.

Mr. Elvis A. Utz,  
Oil Conservation Commission,  
P. C. Box 871,  
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Dear Elvis,

Please notify me of the time and place for the hearing regarding the Silverstein and Ledgerwood well. I will go to the Silverstein well and look at the cave.

Do you remember my swearing that I owned all surrounding leases at the Hudson Well #1 Kimes? I have a contract for this and I am suing the Canadian River Oil Company and all directors as individuals for over \$100,000.00; Ed. Kimes and Canadian River Oil for \$91,000.00. I state this to show you that I am not on friendly terms with Felix Hauser or Ed. Kimes.

Please write me your opinion of the chart from one of our meters. Are we allowed to take all the gas any one well will produce?

Kindly answer this letter by return mail so I can find out any other information you might wish.

Very truly yours,

*Clyde B. Neill*  
Clyde B. Neill.

## DAILY RECORD

OBN:ipn

From February 26 at 11:28 a.m. to  
February 28 at 2:45 p.m.

### MARRIAGE LICENSES—

Lee Laumann, 21, and Mary Cordell, 21, both of Ft. Collins, Colo.; Ardell Kent Bartlow, 30, St. Louis, Mo., and Phyllis M. Curyea, 27, Harrisburg, Ill.; Alvin Paul Wegeman, 23, Denver and Catherine Louise Rodolph, 20, Hayden, Colo.; M. W. Maxey, 34, and Opal Kae Helton, 26, both of Lamar, Colo.; Arnold G. Underwood, 59, Indianapolis, Ind., and Marguerite L. Spaugh, 60, Denver; Roy Weldon Avis, Jr., 26, Quonset Point, R.I., and Cleo Virginia Barber, 33, Denver; Steve Trujillo, 22, and Mary Arabalo, 19, both of Denver; J. W. Harris, 76, and Nell E. Siens, 58, both of La Junta, Colo.; Darrell Richard Hamilton, 18, Eads, Colo., and Shirley Janet Howerton, 18, Ulysses, Kans.; Elmer Cowan, 51, Wichita, Kans., and Pauline Phair, 45, Colorado Springs; Angelo Mesa, 24, Los Angeles, Calif., and Consuelo Toribio, 24, Pueblo.

### DAMAGES—

Clyde B. Neill vs. Canadian River Oil Company, et al; Clyde B. Neill vs. Canadian River Oil Company, et al; Clyde B. Neill vs. Canadian River Oil Company, et al; Clyde B. Neill vs. Canadian River Oil Company, et al.

### DEED—

State Tax Commission to Lorenza